From: Alan Goldich

To: Alan Goldich

Subject: FW: Planning Review Corrections
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 9:54:14 AM
Attachments: Jeckel Deed 1-29-1968.pdf

From: Bob Weiss <bweiss@wvsc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:58 PM

To: Alan Goldich <agoldich@co.routt.co.us>; Kate Leggett <Kate@esapc.com>
Cc: Luke Bonucci (DEN) <lbonucci@alterramtnco.com>

Subject: RE: Planning Review Corrections

Alan-

Here is what [ have so far. Please see attached deed which shows the northerly 10 acres of the
SE4NE4 Section 27 existing as a separate parcel no later than January 29, 1968. | believe the first
Routt County subdivision regulations were adopted August 4,1970. Therefore, the 10 acre parcel
pre-dated

the subdivision regulations. Let me know what you think. Thanks.

Bob

From: Alan Goldich <agoldich@co.routt.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 8:09 AM

To: Bob Weiss <bweiss@wvsc.com>; Kate Leggett <Kate@esapc.com>

Cc: Luke Bonucci (DEN) <lbonucci@alterramtnco.com>

Subject: RE: Planning Review Corrections

Hey Bob. | was just following up to see if you received my message below.

Thanks,

Alan Goldich

Routt County Planning
970-879-2704

136 61" St., Suite 200
Steamboat Springs, CO 80477
Agoldich@co.routt.co.us

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Alan Goldich

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 8:50 AM

To: Bob Weiss <bweiss@wvsc.com>; Kate Leggett <Kate@esapc.com>
Cc: Luke Bonucci (DEN) <lbonucci@alterramtnco.com>

Subject: RE: Planning Review Corrections
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1 s Recorder's Stamp
'11;161:35 R?t::’u Mude this )7 dayot January w6133 w647 <.
; 7,000 CORPORATION . ¥

4 & corporation duly organized and exlsting under and by virtae of the lawa W el L.

of the Stats of Colorado  of the first part, and

GLEN CHARLES JECKEL . k

of the County of  Routt and State of
Coloradeo of the second part:

LT o

WITNESSETH, That tho said party of the first part, for and In eonsideration of the sum of
SIXTY-THREE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED and NO/100-+-crvecmamana- - = DOLLARS,
to the said party of the first part in hand pald by the sald part Yy of the second part, the receipt whereof [s hereby
condeased and acknowledged, hath granted, bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these pressnts doth grant, bargain,
sell, convey and contirm unto the sald part ¥ of the second part, his heirs, and assigns forever,
all of the following described lot or parcel of land, situats, Iying and being in the
County of Routt and State of Colorsde, to'wit:
gownghing Noggt%ﬁERange 84 Weﬁt of the fthlg.bi. h £, NEASEY
eck: 473 2 : e A 3
SEHn E2aciocpt hg Horthenly 10 gozes theroofy ;

except 4 facg of land bou by a ln s&' sex as” .
o &: Begimm a orn 5 thence Wester
gg‘ag"gn% 'tgegrjiortng}ife'og gaié SE%W% §§§.3§ ee . ense ..
utherly and parallel to_ the East Lind of sald SEZSW%, ieet;
thence Easterly and parallel to the North line of said SELSwk,

> 668,89 feet, mOre or less, to a point on the North-South center-
L3a line of Secfion 7; thence Northerly along the North-South center-
j} %ing of said Section 27, 325 feet, more of less, to the point of

egiming.

Section 3%: NEZNWY; the Westerly 9 acres of NWENEY,
Together with all water rights appurtenant to said land or used in
connection therewith, including all the rights of the party of the
first part in the Priest Ditch:

e v 4

e S i

TOGCETHER with a)l and singular the hereditaments aud urtetances thereunto beloncins or in anywise
nlppartnlnlnq. and the reversion ognll-eveu;:m. remainders, mt:?phouu and profits thereof; an ' all the eatate, !
right, title, mtorest, clafm and demand whatsosver of the sald party of the firet part, sither in law or equity, of, in !
and to the above bargrined premiises with the hereditameants and appurtenances,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises above bargained and described, with the appurtenances unto the

saldparty  of thesecond part, his beirs and assigns forever, And the sald

. party of the first part, for iteslf, . i

and its successors, doth covenant, grant, bargain, and agree to and with the said part y of the second part, o
h!i't% heirs snd assigns, that at the time of the ensealing and delivery of these presents it {3 wall :

| seized of the premises above conveyed, as of A good, sure, perfect, absolute and indefeasible estate of inheritance, fn ]
| law, in fee simple, and hath good right, full power and lawfu! suthority to gran bargain, sell and convey the same :
in_manner ard form aforesald, and that the same sre {ree and clesr from all ormer and other grants, bargains, Ly ;
k sales, liens, taxes, assesaments and incumbrances of whatever kind or nature soever: except easements :
b and rights«of-way of record and as they appear on the ground, and a
i reservation of onf-half of aél oi% s gitg Sn votl:hegiminerglg as rﬁserveﬁ
by Ernest €, Arpold in de ona . Valentine and _James W.
Tgmpfe, recordeg September 9, §864 , in Book 318 at Page 782 of the

Routt County Records,

and the above bargained premises in the quict and paaceable possesaion of the sald part y of the eecond part,

hi hefrs and assigns, sil and person or persons lawtully clalming or to claim the whote
or a8y part thersef, the sart pavty oF tha oy e, Bapeny o porscns Iawfully dlalming ot to claio

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The sald party of the first part hath caused its corporate name to be hereunte

subscribed by ita President, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, attested by fts
Becretary, the day and yey above written.

Attt Wi
BY .t AL
STATE OF COLORADQ, }ll.
....................... County of. Hoplder..... =
The Inmzoiw‘!rglm'hp’ scknowledged bofore me this ¢ 7 day of January
1968 by s’&ﬁ‘aﬁf"ﬁ\%sler " President and
o o "».Ingrid S. Kassler . Secretary of
i "7, 00 Corporation a corporation.
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?‘;c { S ] ; CNE-notarial commission expires My Commilision exnires Jura 5, 1970
et oo

15 2P ..ho A Witness my hand and officlal seal. ‘
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Bob,

Thanks for sending this over. | was finally able to take a look at it. This research appears to address
the 30 acre parcel. Does this research address the creation of the 10 acre parcel as well?

Thanks,

Alan Goldich

Routt County Planning
970-879-2704

136 6t St., Suite 200
Steamboat Springs, CO 80477
Agoldich@co.routt.co.us
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